

Fair Hydro Plan Call

From: marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca
To: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 16 Jun 2017 08:16:10 -0400

Not sure if my previous email went through.

Hey Liz - here are some bullets to support your call with Andrew this morning. This expands upon the high-level update I gave you last week. FYI CEFD represents Ron Kwan's area.

- CEFD has prepared a draft briefing note related to the s28 request related to IESO and OPG Indemnities based on information received from Energy Legal and has been consulting with MoF Legal on this request.
- In reviewing the information and draft indemnity agreements, there were some concerns raised regarding the scope of the requested indemnities and interaction with existing statutory protections and indemnities. As a result, CEFD submitted a number of questions seeking more information and clarification to Ministry of Energy Legal on June 8th . We understand that Ministry of Energy Legal has passed some of these questions on to OPG and IESO as well.
- CEFD/MoF Legal are currently awaiting the response to questions before being able to move forward with the section 28 request.
- MOF and Energy Legal have also been working on the draft of the indemnities requested. Energy Legal would also be consulting with OPG and IESO on the revised drafts.
- CEFD will finalize its briefing note as soon as possible after receiving the responses. CEFD expect that if Energy responds this week, and subsequently submits a signed s.28 approval request early/mid next week, that staff would be on track to bring forward a s.28 approval package to the Minister by the end of June.

-M